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Carlos Black - Global tel*Link financing - Docket No. 10-00025

From: Lance Steinhart <lsteinhart@telecomcounsel.com>
To: Carlos Black <carlos.black@tn.gov>

Date: 2/25/2010 11:21 AM

Subject: Global tel*Link financing - Docket No. 10-00025

Carlos, the name of the lender is as follows:
CREDIT SUISSE AG
Thank you.

Lance J.M. Steinhart
Attorney at Law

Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C.
1720 Windward Concourse
Suite 115

Alpharetta, GA 30005

(770) 232-9200 (Phone)

(770) 232-9208 (General Fax)
(678) 775-1194 (Confidential Personal Fax)

(770) 241-0453 (Cellular)
e-mail: Isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com

This transmission may be: (1) subject to the Attorney-Client Privilege; (2) an Attorney Work Product; or
(3) Strictly Confidential. This transmission, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original
message. Thank you for your cooperation.
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